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Hi Wendy,

Thank you for accommodating NuScale’s input at the meeting today. To ensure the transcript
captures our input correctly — here is what we stated on the phone.

“NuScale does not manufacture the fuel for our Small Modular Reactors (SMR). Plant
owners — our customers — typically manage contracting for fresh fuel and spent fuel
handling. Potential NuScale customers in foreign nations have expressed interest in a U.S.
fuel takeback option that involves reprocessing. Such an option is particularly attractive to
those customers in smaller nations with an intention to have limited nuclear deployment,
but are reluctant to move forward, because it is generally impractical or technically
infeasible to develop a long-term national spent fuel disposition program for such limited
deployment.”

Regards,

Derick Botha
Innovation Manager

email: dbotha@nuscalepower.com
web: www.nuscalepower.com
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From: Reed, Wendy <Wendy.Reed@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Botha, Derick <dbotha@nuscalepower.com>

Cc: Afshar, Cyrus <cafshar@nuscalepower.com>; Becker, Gary <gbecker@nuscalepower.com>
Subject: RE: NuScale participation in 3/4 meeting: Status of Spent Fuel Reprocessing Rulemaking

Hi Derick,

Thank you for your interest in the meeting.

The NRC is not requesting written comments, since the meeting is being transcribed:;
however, you are welcome to submit comments by email as well and | will make them part

of the public record.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
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Regards,
Wendy

Wendy Reed, Ph.D.

Metallurgist

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T10A36

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Phone: 301-415-7213

From: Botha, Derick <dbotha@nuscalepower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Reed, Wendy <Wendy.Reed@nrc.gov>; Becker, Gary <gbecker@nuscalepower.com>

Cc: Afshar, Cyrus <cafshar@nuscalepower.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] NuScale participation in 3/4 meeting: Status of Spent Fuel Reprocessing
Rulemaking

Hi Wendy,

Please register NuScale’s participation in NRC’s “Status of Spent Fuel Reprocessing Rulemaking”
meeting tomorrow (3/4). Gary Becker and | plan to call in and have some input we would like to
provide. Beyond providing input over the phone tomorrow, is there another format that will helpful
for NRC? Maybe an email?

Regards,

Derick Botha
Innovation Manager

email: dbotha@nuscalepower.com
web: www.nuscalepower.com
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